
OLVIMS QUESTIONS

82. Reference Draft RFQ Paragraph 4.g.  Is the C4ISR OA intended to be different from the OA referred to in Paragraph 1(3) or will it be an extension of SCOR- based OA?  ANSWER:  YES, The C4ISR OA VIEW DESCRIBES THE TASKS AND ACTIVITIES OF CONCERN AND THE INFORMATION EXCHANGES REQUIRED.  THESE DESCRIPTIONS WILL BE USED FOR FACILITATING A NUMBER OF ACTIONS AND ASSESSMENTS ACROSS DoD (e.g.,  EXAMINING BUSINESS PROCESSES FOR REENGINEERING OR TECHNOLOGY INSERTION, EXAMINING DOCTRINAL AND POLICY  IMPLICATIONS, etc.).  AT THIS TIME, THE C4ISR PROCESS IS BEING TRANSFORMED INTO THE DoD ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORK (DoDAF).  WITH ANY FUTURE REFERENCE TO C4ISR EACH SHOULD ASSUME DoDAF.  THE DoDAF GUIDANCE CAN BE FOUND AT THIS REFERENCE SITE: http://aitc.aitcnet.org/dodfw/ 
Will the vendor be required to develop legacy “as is” C4ISR OA in addition to the  “to be” OA in order to do proper process gap analysis and process alignment to the COTS product?  ANSWER:  NO, THE GOVERNMENT IS CONCENTRATING ON “TO BE” AND THE BEST COMMERCIAL PRACTICES.  HOWEVER, THE VENDOR MAY NEED TO DO SOME WORK IN THIS AREA TO BE ABLE TO CREATE AND EXECUTE AN APPROPRIATE CHANGE MANAGEMENT PLAN.
83.  Reference Draft RFQ Paragraph 4.i (12).  The RFQ states the vendor must provide all documentation for the C4ISR process.  Please clarify if you mean the C4ISR Framework Version 2.0 documentation.  ANSWER:  YES, THE VENDOR IS EXPECTED TO PROVIDE ALL DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED BY C4ISR FRAMEWORK ARCHITECTURE V2.0 TO SUPPORT THE C4ISR PROCESS.
84.  Reference Draft RFQ Paragraph 4.i (13).  Also reference Paragraph 4.a.  Is this paragraph implying that the product or implementation vendor will be responsible  for documenting the functional requirements in UML models?  ANSWER:  YES.  If so, will the gap analysis for the selected COTS product be done after the Use Cases and C4ISR OA is done or in conjunction with the gap analysis?  .   ANSWER:  THE GAP ANALYSIS WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED AFTER CONTRACT AWARD AND THE VENDOR WILL ACCOMPLISH USE CASES AFTER PRODUCT SELECTION.

85.  What is vendor set up time [FOR THE DEMONSTRATION]?  ANSWER:  ONE HOUR.

86.  What is the funding/budgeting process?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 15.
87.  Page 6 of 60 – Para 4.c – Reports Interfaces Conversion and Extensions (RICE) Criteria – What is the RICE Repository and where do we find more information on it? ANSWER:  RICE IS REPORTS INTERFACES CONVERSIONS AND EXTENSIONS.  MORE INFORMATION CAN BE FOUND ON https://web1.ssg.gunter.af.mil/olvims/.
88.  What order do you want the see the demonstration in?  ANSWER:  THE SIX SCENARIOS IN THE ORDER THEY ARE PRESENTED, AFTER THAT, IT IS UP TO THE VENDOR.
89.  How is the data going to be used through EDW?  ANSWER: REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 52.
90.  Is your intent of the white paper to respond to the criteria?  ANSWER:  NO, THE INTENT OF THE WHITE PAPER IS TO RESPOND TO TECHNICAL OBJECTIVE REQUIREMENTS IN THE FINAL SOLICITATION.
91.  Ref Para 9.a.  General Information:  “(1) The Logistics Information Systems Program Office (IL SPO) intends to issue one (1) BPA to a GSA FSS holder who currently has a GSA FSS Class 70, at the time of proposal submission.  The BPA will be established with the Vendor who demonstrates best value for the AF through a strong technical approach, a sound management approach, successful past performance on the same or similar type requirements, cost/price, and other considerations considered to be of value to the Government and not necessarily based on lowest cost.  The Government reserves the right to include all, some, OR NONE of the products/services proposed by the Vendor.  In addition, the Government reserves the right to issue one award, more than one award, or none depending on the quality of responses and a best value analysis.”  
How do you plan to assess our "sound management approach?"  Based on our interpretation of para 7.c. (4) Technical White Paper, our response should only include the Product's ability to meet the requirements for visibility, schedule, connectivity, forecast, reports, training/certification, and intuitive.  ANSWER:  THE SOLICITATION IS BEING REVISED TO ADD A MANAGEMENT WHITE PAPER.
What is the proper forum or medium for us to describe our management approach?  ANSWER:  MANAGEMENT OF THE BPA AND TASK ORDER ARE INCLUDED IN THE MANAGEMENT WHITE PAPER.
Can we assume you will be evaluating our management approach based on the requirements described in Para 4j, Management Approach Requirements?  YES.  PLEASE NOTE THE TITLE WILL BE CHANGED IN THE FINAL SOLICITATION FROM MANAGEMENT APPROACH TO CONFIGURATION APPROACH.
Or should we address other part of the SOO?  ANSWER:  NO, MANAGEMENT APPROACH IS ADDRESSED ONLY IN THE MANAGEMENT WHITE PAPER.
92. In Paragraph 9.a.(1) the proposer is required to have a GSA FSS Class 70,  Special Item 135-51. In the GSA Schedule 70 - General Purpose Commercial IT Equipment, Software and Services _ Item 132-51 is for IT Services. Is this the correct item?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 14.
93. The Data Migration Plan should address the methodology used to convert the data including a description of the methodology and techniques for data cleansing and validation of data integrity.  Will it be possible to obtain table layouts or description of data currently available in the legacy applications?   ANSWER:  NO, CURRENTLY ALL AVAILABLE INFORMATION IS POSTED AT https://web1.ssg.gunter.af.mil/olvims/ .
Will the data migration include individual transaction detail or is summary level information expected.  ANSWER:  SUMMARY LEVEL.

If detailed history records are to be converted, how many years of data are to be included and will it also include retired and/or inactive equipment?  ANSWER:   REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 52.
94. Product must not be tied to any single operating system environment.  Does this refer to the server and/or end-user environment?  ANSWER:  YES, IT REFERS TO BOTH SERVER AND/OR END-USER ENVIRONMENT.
95. When a mission request is received, is it funded at this point?  ANSWER:   FUNDING IS NOT AN ISSUE FOR THIS MISSION REQUEST BECAUSE THE GOVERNMENT DOES NOT FUND BY MISSION.

96. Does the system track facilities?  ANSWER:  NO.  IT IS NOT AN OLVIMS REQUIREMENT TO TRACK FACILITIES.  IT IS A FUNCTIONALITY OUTSIDE OF VEHICLE MANAGEMENT AND COULD INTEGRATE WITH A FUTURE POTENTIAL ERP AND MEET FUTURE NEEDS OF THE ORGANIZATION.  HOWEVER, IF YOUR INDUSTRY PROVEN PROCESS REQUIRES TRACKING OF CERTAIN TYPES OF FACILITIES, THE GOVERNMENT WILL EVALUATE THE PROCESS USING THE RESPONSE IN THE BEST VALUE EVALUATION. 
97. How can we use extra time for the demo?  ANSWER:  VENDOR DISCRETION
98.  Page 14 of 60 – Para 7.c.(3) – Contract Terms and Conditions and Page 23 of  60 – Para 9.f – Cost/Price – Is pricing required as part of the Exhibit A  submission with the proposal or is it required 2 days after the company  demonstration?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 29.
99.  We see some of the scenarios as repeating, the first scenario is an overarching one, so we still have to perform all scenarios?  ANSWER:  YES.

100.  Define one hour free play?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 39.
101.  Is the time line still in place?  ANSWER:  SEE FINAL RFQ.

102.  What do we consider Enterprise Asset Management?  ANSWER:  A BROAD RANGE OF OPERATIONS THAT DYNAMICALLY ALIGNS THE FUNCTIONAL PILLARS OF THE LOGISTIC COMMUNITY WITH THE BUSINESS PROCESSES IT SUPPORTS, GIVING IT THE FLEXIBILITY TO CHANGE AS THE PROCESSES DO.
103.  Are you interested in us managing useful life?  ANSWER:  VENDOR MAY PROVIDE LIFE CYCLE OPTIONS THAT WILL BE REVIEWED AND EVALUATED DURING THE     EVALUATION PROCESS.

104.  Do the scenarios reflex what the EAM can do?  ANSWER:  YES.

105.  What is considered COTS for your solution?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 12.
106.  Vendor references, we can give you names of the companies, but our company has to follow protocol in giving references of their customer’s information to other companies, will the government follow our company’s procedures in contacting our reference?  ANSWER:  YES.

107.  Have the final invitational letter been scheduled?  ANSWER:  NO, WATCH FOR UPDATES TO HERBB.

108.  How would you measure return on investment?  ANSWER:  Quantifiable Benefits and Costs, from program start until Ten Years after FOC, are expressed in Present Value Terms:

Present values are calculated in accordance with OMB Circular A-94, Appendix C, as revised January 2003. 


Status Quo benefits are baselined to zero.  


Net Present Value (NPV) Equation Reduces all Quantifiable Benefits and Costs for an Alternative to Present Value, using NPV  =  Quantifiable Benefits – Total Cost (Alternative Costs – Status Quo Costs) 

Return on Investment (ROI) Equation is the Ratio of the Present Value of the Return or Net Benefit (the quantifiable benefits plus the difference in operating costs between the Status Quo and the Alternative after FOC) to the Present Value of the Net Investment (the difference in costs between the Status Quo and the Alternative through FOC): ROI  =  Total Net Benefit / Total Net Investment Where:


Total Net Benefit  =  Quantifiable Benefits  +  O&S Cost Delta


O&S Cost Delta  =  Status Quo O&S Cost after FOC  –  Alternative O&S Cost after FOC


Total Net Investment  =  Alternative Investment through FOC  -  Status Quo Investment through 
109.  How do we want lifecycle presented?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO   QUESTION 53.
110.  When we respond to this, is it of value to discuss the usefulness of any product?  ANSWER:  THE VENDOR SHOULD BID THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SOLICITATION.  IF YOU BELIEVE IT IS IMPORTANT TO ADDRESS “USEFULNESS” THEN YOU MAY DISCUSS IT.  THE EVALUATION TEAM WILL BE LIMITED TO THE CRITERIA USED FOR EVALUATION LISTED IN THE FINAL RFQ.
111.  Can the government give more details on the scenarios?  ANSWER:  NO.

112.  How would you price this under a firm fixed price?  ANSWER:  IN ACCORDANCE TO FAR PART 8.

113.  Is the government looking for a more robust tool or a simple fleet management      tool?  ANSWER:  THE GOVERNMENT IS SEARCHING FOR AN ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT (EAM) TOOL THAT CAN BE CONFIGURED TO PROVIDE A VEHICLE MANAGEMENT SOLUTION.

114.  Should we be addressing what Business Practices the way they are done      today?  ANSWER:  ONLY IF YOU SEE A BENEFIT TO YOUR PROPOSAL.  THE GOVERNMENT TEAM WILL BE INTERESTED IN HOW THE SYSTEM AND PROCESSES WILL BE CONFIGURED FOR THE “TO BE” SYSTEM.  EVALUATION OF ANY PORTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL WILL BE LIMITED TO THE CRITERIA LISTED IN THE FINAL RFQ.
115.  In scenario number 5, what do we mean by mission support visibility?        ANSWER:  VISIBILITY INTO DAILY BUSINESS OPERATIONS.  ANY INFORMATION THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BY ANY USER OF THE SYSTEM TO SUPPORT THE MISSION, REPORT THE STATUS OF THE MISSION, OR PLAN FOR FUTURE MISSIONS.
116.  In scenario number 6, what is query capability?  ANSWER:  ABILITY TO RUN      STANDARD REPORTS OR AD HOC REPORTS.

117.  Is all the maintenance on the vehicle done by AF personnel?  ANSWER:  NO.

118.  Are we planning on doing asset management in the future?  ANSWER:  YES.

119.  What information is required off line?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO     QUESTION 18.
120.  Is digital signature important?  ANSWER:  VENDOR PROVIDES COMMERCIAL STANDARDS AND PRACTICES.

121.  What are the components of the White Paper?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE     ANSWER TO QUESTION 40.
122.  Does the white paper include the past performance and management plan?      ANSWER:  NO, PAST PERFORMANCE AND MANAGEMENT PLAN ARE    SEPARATE FROM THE TECHNICAL WHITE PAPER.
123.  Does the 20 page demo material count against the 40 pages?  ANSWER:  NO,    REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 40.
124.  In spiral one, what are the requirements for interfaces?  ANSWER:  IT MAY OR NOT DEPENDS ON THE OFFER WE RECEIVE.  TODAY, THE SYSTEMS ARE “AIR GAPPED” FROM ALL OTHER SYSTEMS.  IF FORMAL ICDs ARE NOT USED, THEN THERE MUST BE A CAPABILITY TO EXTRACT FILES FROM THE SYSTEM TO SEND TO THE EXISTING SYSTEMS.
125.  How long will we have to host the 1st Article before it is moved to a government    facility?  ANSWER:  THIS WILL DEPEND ON THE VENDOR’S ABILITY TO    COMPLETE THE C4ISR AND SSAA PROCESSES.  THE EXPECTED TIME IS 6 to 12 MONTHS BEFORE MOVING TO THE FRAMEWORK.  THE GOVERNMENT WILL NOT ALLOW THE USE OF AN UNAPPROVED SYSTEM ON THE FRAMEWORK.  THIS DOES NOT PRECLUDE MOVING THE CODE TO THE FRAMEWORK, BUT LEAVING IT DORMANT OR UNUSED UNTIL THE SECURITY PROCESS HAS BEEN COMPLETED. 
126.  Is the BPA for software?  ANSWER:  SEE QUESTION 14 AND THE FINAL RFQ ON HERBB WEBSITE.

127.  In the critical success factors, what is rolling down for part?  ANSWER:         PRIMARY COMPONENT IS OPERATIONAL AND SOME SUB-         COMPONENTS ARE INOPERABLE, FOR EXAMPLE, THE TRUCK WORKS,      BUT THE HEAD LIGHTS ARE BLOWN AND PARTS ARE NOT ON HAND.  IN THIS EXAMPLE, THE TRUCK IS      “ROLLING DOWN FOR PARTS.”
128.  Plan of Attack, what are your expectations?  ANSWER:  WE ARE LOOKING     FOR A TURN KEY OPERATIONAL SYSTEM AND PROCESSES.

129.  Item 16 of RFQ, what other requirements are you looking for?  ANSWER:      VENDOR IS TO IDENTIFY WHAT YOU BELIEVE TO BE BENEFICIAL TO    THE GOVERNMENT.

130.  What is an end item?  ANSWER:  A FINAL OUTCOME; A VEHICLE       COMPLETED WORK ORDER, SCHEDULE, etc.

131.  In the CDRL software design, why are we looking for software design?        ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 85.
132.  What is the expected duration of the 1st Article?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE     ANSWER TO QUESTION 125.
133.  What is the expected duration of the first phase of the project where you will      install the system for evaluation and the completion of the IOTE?       ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 125.  

How soon ARO [AFTER CONTRACT AWARE] do you anticipate beginning this first phase?  ANSWER:  1ST PHASE BEGINS AT CONTRACT AWARD.

134.  Regarding training and knowledge transfer of industry best practices and operation of COTS tools, do you expect contractor to conduct all training or will you use a Train the Trainer approach?  ANSWER:  VENDOR IS TO PROPOSE THEIR BEST PRACTICES
135.  Please describe the RICE repository requirement?  Is this suggesting that the     vendor will re-use objects that exist within this repository?  Are the specifications for the RICE repository documented and available for review?


ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 87.
136.  Management Approach Requirement


1. Vision


2. Change Management


3. Risk Management Plan


4. COTS System Implementation Plan - System Rollout Approach


How are these to be addressed in the White Paper?  An overview of approach?  ANSWER:  THE SOLICITATION IS BEING REVISED.  REFER TO FINAL RFQ.
137.  Where can we obtain details about the C4ISR Architectural Framework Version 2.0, dated December 1997?  ANSWER:  SEE QUESTION 82.
138.  In areas where the OA lacks detail, about the workflow intricacies what are the     expectations as far as compliance.  ANSWER:  VENDORS ARE TO       DEMONSTRATE BEST PRACTICES BASED ON OPERATIONAL       ARCHITECTURE AND SCENARIOS.

139.  What is the purpose of an ACA with Lockheed Martin?  ANSWER:  THE PURPOSE OF AN ACA WITH LOCKHEED MARTIN IS SO A VENDOR’S COTS PRODUCT CAN BE PUT ON THE FRAMEWORK, AS A SERVICE TO ALL USERS OF THE IF.  LOCKHEED MARTIN IS RESPONSIBLE FOR BUILDING, MAINTAINING, AND MANAGING THE GCSS-AF-IF THROUGH THE GCSS-AF SYSTEM PROGRAM OFFICE.

Is the ACA in place to facilitate the COTS vendors’ integration work?
ANSWER:  NO, THE VENDOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR its OWN COTS    CONFIGURATION.  THE ACA IS TO HELP THE CONFIGURATION EFFORTS HAVE SUCCESS AS THEY MOVE THE APPLICATION TO THE GCSS-AF IF.
140.  Reference 2.d.  Can you elaborate or further describe “stand-alone” and     “deployable modules” (i.e., does deployable module mean a deployed       server/app server or an only deployed user with a laptop and possibly a HH     device)?  Which subset of functionality is required in a “disconnected” environment? ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 10 AND      18.
141.  Reference Section 3:  Statement of Objectives; #1 sentence reads to procure COTS product configured (not customized) to provide the “following capability (in priority order):”, but then there are no sub-bullets.  Are items #2-5 intended to be the content or is the content yet to be added?  ANSWER:  CORRECTED     IN FINAL RFQ.

142.  Reference 4.b. Technical Requirements and Submissions:

Can you further clarify or elaborate on what is meant by “AIT/Wireless capable”?  (I.e. RF/Bar Code, Handheld device via wireless and/or hot sync, which standards, etc.?)  YES, BUT VENDOR CAPABILITY IN THE AIT/WIRELESS ENVIRONMENT IS A VENDOR OPTION.  MORE GUIDANCE ON AIT/WIRELESS CAPABILITY FOUND IN OPERATING INSTRUCTION 63-4 AT https://web1.ssg.gunter.af.mil/olvims/.
143.  Reference 4.f. Interfaces:


(a) Is there a standardized format the EDW has established for “publishing”?      ANSWER:  NO.  NOT THAT THIS OFFICE IS AWARE OF AS OF THIS DATE.

(b) Pushing real-time transactions (e.g., parts request to SBSS) to the EDW      would not seem to be the best way to provide timely support to vehicle maintainers if that interface could be accomplished directly, is it truly your intent to push ALL data, whether it be for transaction or analytical purposes, to the EDW?  ANSWER:  NO.
144.  Reference Software Vendor Involvement in Implementation; 


(a) Would the Government prefer to see an itemized listing of the software products included in the proposed COTS solution footprint for purposes of considering which solutions may be less “integration centric” and also may align more closely with software that the AF may already have some level of standardization and skill sets developed (i.e. GCSS-AF middle tier solutions, reporting and query tools, etc.)?  ANSWER:  VENDOR TO PROVIDE BEST INDUSTRY SOLUTION FOR GOVERNMENT.  ALL LICENSES AND OR COSTS FOR USE OF LICENSES MUST BE REFERENCED TO INCLUDE LICENSING UTILIZED UNDER OTHER CONTRACTS.

(b) What licenses will be offered GFE for both the first article through IOT&E at the first operational base, and then for the implementation of the system world wide (i.e. Oracle Database, Oracle 9iAS App Server, IBM Websphere App Server, etc.)  ANSWER:  GFE LICENSES SHOULD BE IDENTIFIED BY THE BIDDERS.  GENERALLY SPEAKING, ANY SERVICE PROVIDED BY THE GCSS-AF IF WILL NOT BE OF CONCERN TO THE BIDDERS.  ONLY NEW LICENSES THAT ARE SPECIFIC TO OLVIMS SOLUTION SHOULD BE ACCOUNTED FOR.
145.  Reference 7.c. Vendor Instructions – General Proposal Instructions (4) on      Page 15 refers to “paragraph 6c above”.  There is no paragraph 6c, can you      please clarify or elaborate on the intent?  ANSWER:  INFORMATION WILL BE    CORRECTED IN FINAL RFQ.

146.  Reference Vendor Demonstrations:


(a) How will the demos be evaluated (i.e., pass/fail, scored scale 1-10, overall     percentage rating, etc.)?  ANSWER:  SEE FINAL RFQ VENDOR      EVALUATION SECTION.


(b) What criteria will be used for evaluation (i.e., scenarios, scenarios + CSF,     NTH, etc.)?  ANSWER:  SEE FINAL RFQ VENDOR EVALUATION SECTION    

(c) Are the demo scenarios complete or could there still be changes/additions?    ANSWER:  COMPLETE, THERE WILL BE NO CHANGES AT THIS TIME TO THE SCENARIOS.


(d) Organizationally, who will attend the demo (i.e., Source selection committee, Air Staff personnel, MAJCOM personnel, functional Subject Matter Experts, End User/Line personnel, etc.)?  ANSWER:  THE GOVERNMENT IS NOT ALLOWED TO RELEASE THAT INFORMATION TO THE VENDORS.


(e) Demo Scenario #1:  Can you please elaborate on the term “intermittent connectivity” and provide an example of the environment?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 10.

(f) Demo Scenario #1:  What is meant by “provide notification (up, down, parallel)?  Can you please elaborate?  ANSWER:  TO INCLUDE ALL LEVELS FROM HQ USAF TO BASE LEVEL.
147.  Reference 9.a.iii.6 Vendor Selection – Evaluation Criteria, General Information,   evaluation criteria, Product Company Viability Should the content (Business background, financial stress, credit performance, public filings, financial summary, and credit capability) be provided for the actual software product company or the surrogate, if a surrogate has been named?  ANSWER:  YES, ONLY IF YOUR COMPANY IS NOT A PUBLICLY TRADED COMPANY, CONTENT SHOULD BE PROVIDED ONLY FOR THE PRIME OF THE TEAMING ARRANGEMENT.


Additionally, should similar data be provided for the prime implementor/service     providor or only for the software product company?  ANSWER:  YES SIMILAR DATA SHOULD ONLY BE PROVIDED FOR THE PRIME IMPLEMENTOR/SERVICE PROVIDOR IF THEY ARE NOT A PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION.

148.  License Agreement Terms and Conditions


(a) Should licensing allow every user the ability to run and/or view reports (1:1 ratio, etc.)?  ANSWER:  VENDOR TO RECOMMEND BEST PRACTICES TO GOVERNMENT BASED UPON THEIR UNIQUE SOLUTION.


(b) Should licensing allow every user the ability to run queries (1:1 ratio, etc)?      ANSWER:  VENDOR TO RECOMMEND BEST PRACTICES TO GOVERNMENT BASED UPON THEIR UNIQUE SOLUTION.

149.  Is there a “weighting scale” established for the overall selection criteria (spanning both products and services)?  ANSWER:  NO, THE EVALUATION CRITERIA IS IN DESCENDING ORDER OF IMPORTANCE.
150.  What type of predictive analysis is needed?  ANSWER:  THE VENDOR TO DETERMINE BEST INDUSTRY PRACTICES BASED UPON THEIR UNIQUE SOLUTION.

151.  Will the number of BPA’s required (i.e., 1 vs. 2) to satisfy OLVIMS requirements be part of the evaluation criteria (e.g., one BPA is evaluated more favorably than two) or part of the basis for award?  ANSWER:  NO, DEPENDS ON RESULTS OF BEST VALUE DETERMINATION.

152.  Reference Proposal Deliverables:


Should all deliverables that do not specify a due date be submitted along with the White paper on that date?  ANSWER:  RE-CLARIFYING, CHECK FINAL REQ.
153.  Does tracking of end items include warranty tracking?  ANSWER:  YES, VENDOR DEMONSTRATES HOW TO TRACK WARRANTY USING THEIR SOLUTIONS.

154.  Does the system have to be CFO compliant?  ANSWER: YES.  YOU SHOULD SUBMIT A PLAN AND SCHEDULE FOR OBTAINING CFO COMPLIANCE.
155.  What is the purpose of the CDRL for a software design plan?  Explain how the product fits into GCSS-AF enclave to ensure security and help C4ISR.        ANSWER:  THE SOFTWARE DESIGN PLAN DOES NOT ALLOW ANY SOURCE CODE CHANGES TO BE MADE.  IT IS JUST FOR THE TECHNICAL PURPOSE FOR CODING STYLE OR WEAKNESSES IN SECURITY AND INTERFACES WITH OTHER PRODUCTS ON THE FRAMEWORK

156.  What is the definition between in-garrison and deployed?  

ANSWER:  IN-GARRISON IS THE MAIN BASE AND DEPLOYED IS ANY OTHER LOCATION GENERALLY, AUSTERE.

157.  What type of metrics is required?  ANSWER:  THE VENDOR TO PROPOSE METRICS BASED ON THEIR EXPERIENCE IN THE INDUSTRY.

158.  Do you have to be CMM-base SEI certified?  ANSWER:  NO.

159.  Is duel screen available?  ANSWER:  NO.

160.  Page 11 of 60 – Para 4a –Will there be any live data feeds required to current legacy systems from our servers during this phase?  ANSWER:  NO.
161.  Reference Draft RFQ CDRLs A007 and A008.  How does the government envision the SRS and SDD fitting into the C4ISR documentation framework and the UML-based requirements framework (i.e. Use Cases versus SRS shall statements) referenced in Paragraph 4.i (13)?  ANSWER: THE GOVERNMENT IS UNABLE TO ANSWER THE QUESTION AS POSED BASED ON THE INFORMATION PROVIDED.
162.  Technical White Paper.  Contractor shall provide a proposal of no more than forty (40) pages, and the Technical White Paper will be used in the evaluation of the proposal. Identify the white paper as your company name_Technical.doc. Ensure the paper addresses the COTS technical white paper addressed in paragraph 6c above.  I can't find the reference to 6c.  There are number of items list under 8 are these to be included in the white paper or are they to be submitted in addition to it.  ANSWER:  THE SOLICITATION IS BEING REVISED.
163.  IS THE TERM C4ISR BEING REPLACED BY DEPARTMENT of DEFENSE ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORK (DoD - AF)  ANSWER:  YES.  SEE QUESTION 82.
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